



LAMPIRAN

Lampiran 1. Hasil Operasional Variabel

Kode	Tahun	ACHANGE	RCVB	TATA	FCF	SIZE	MSCORE
BBNI	2019	0,04	0,3	0,033	-1,3	34	-5,083
	2020	0,05	0,3	-0,080	6,0	34	-5,813
	2021	0,08	-0,7	-0,090	7,8	35	-5,603
	2022	0,06	0,2	-0,001	1,3	35	-5,083
BMRI	2019	0,09	0,2	0,003	1,2	35	-5,130
	2020	0,08	-0,4	-0,059	5,1	35	-5,617
	2021	0,17	-0,1	-0,058	7,0	35	-5,177
	2022	0,13	0,1	-0,028	3,4	35	-5,088
BBTN	2019	0,02	0,2	0,048	-4,8	33	-5,511
	2020	0,14	-1,8	-0,069	7,3	34	-5,528
	2021	0,03	0,0	-0,019	2,6	34	-4,893
	2022	0,08	0,1	0,004	0,3	34	-5,074
BBRI	2019	0,08	-0,3	-0,007	2,6	35	-5,239
	2020	0,06	-1,7	-0,032	2,5	35	-5,516
	2021	0,10	0,0	-0,001	1,5	35	-4,802
	2022	0,10	0,7	-0,025	3,6	35	-5,150
DNRK	2019	-0,21	-1,9	0,118	-0,5	29	-5,083
	2020	0,94	-0,9	0,002	0,1	31	-4,542
	2021	0,17	0,3	-0,049	2,3	32	14,948
	2022	0,10	1,1	-0,008	0,3	32	-5,142
PERR	2019	0,17	-0,3	-0,071	0,3	29	-5,167
	2020	0,01	0,0	-0,052	0,2	29	-6,735
	2021	-0,07	0,2	-0,070	0,2	29	-5,417
	2022	0,09	0,0	-0,108	0,3	29	-5,218
PPLN	2019	1,00	0,2	-0,022	0,3	35	-4,475
	2020	0,00	3,4	-0,056	1,0	35	-5,519
	2021	0,01	0,4	-0,034	1,2	35	-5,198
	2022	0,02	0,2	-0,051	1,2	35	-4,881
PRHC	2019	0,03	-0,6	-0,028	0,4	35	-5,622
	2020	0,03	0,2	-0,100	0,6	35	-6,220
	2021	0,11	0,0	-0,023	0,3	35	-4,792
	2022	0,11	0,0	-0,073	0,8	35	-4,738
BFRM	2019	0,73	0,3	0,073	-0,1	31	-1,434
	2020	0,15	-0,6	0,008	0,0	31	-5,005
	2021	0,19	0,0	-0,115	1,7	31	-3,476
	2022	-0,16	0,1	0,080	-0,5	31	-5,254
KRAS	2019	-0,10	0,0	-0,207	0,2	32	-6,346
	2020	0,06	-0,3	-0,014	0,1	32	-1,647
	2021	0,08	0,1	-0,020	0,1	32	-3,225
	2022	-0,19	0,8	-0,090	1,2	32	-3,577

PIHC	2019	-0,05	-4,5	-0,042	0,4	33	-5,286
	2020	-0,08	-5,5	-0,112	0,6	32	-5,628
	2021	0,05	0,0	-0,073	0,5	32	-4,998
	2022	0,19	0,5	-0,022	0,6	33	-4,461
RJWL	2019	-0,04	-0,4	0,109	-1,2	28	-5,182
	2020	0,11	0,2	-0,067	2,3	28	-5,421
	2021	-0,02	-0,1	-0,052	2,1	28	-6,150
	2022	0,10	-0,1	-0,060	2,1	29	-5,447
PRHT	2019	0,02	0,2	0,006	0,1	30	-6,698
	2020	0,01	0,0	0,012	0,3	30	-5,961
	2021	0,03	0,0	-0,011	0,2	30	-4,123
	2022	0,02	-0,4	0,001	0,3	30	-5,210
PRKB	2019	0,06	0,0	-0,053	0,1	32	-5,375
	2020	0,03	-0,2	-0,033	0,1	33	-4,741
	2021	0,09	0,0	-0,048	0,3	33	-4,546
	2022	0,03	0,5	-0,005	0,2	33	-5,115
REIU	2019	0,11	0,9	-0,001	1,8	30	-5,074
	2020	0,07	-13,8	0,003	0,6	30	-5,149
	2021	0,06	0,0	-0,057	0,8	30	-6,046
	2022	0,02	-0,1	-0,004	-0,8	30	-4,209
PRMN	2019	-5,82	2,7	-0,004	-12,7	30	-17,523
	2020	-0,07	2,1	0,011	-5,6	30	-3,464
	2021	-0,02	9,2	0,007	-8,4	30	-3,760
	2022	0,19	-1,2	-0,007	-8,9	30	-5,038
WSKT	2019	-0,01	-0,1	-0,065	2,3	32	-4,906
	2020	-0,16	0,4	-0,094	0,2	32	-6,694
	2021	-0,02	-0,2	-0,020	0,3	32	-5,870
	2022	-0,05	-0,2	-0,016	0,0	32	-5,143
WIKA	2019	0,05	0,4	0,038	0,1	32	-5,269
	2020	0,09	-0,1	0,003	0,1	32	-5,789
	2021	0,02	-3,2	-0,051	0,5	32	-5,488
	2022	0,08	0,0	0,039	-0,8	32	-4,735
JSMR	2019	0,17	0,1	-0,013	6,2	32	-3,365
	2020	0,04	0,1	-0,014	1,9	32	-6,079
	2021	-0,03	-1,6	-0,019	9,7	32	-5,604
	2022	-0,11	-0,5	-0,013	5,9	32	-5,384
ADHI	2019	0,18	-1,1	0,003	0,6	31	-5,251
	2020	0,04	0,2	-0,036	1,2	31	-6,008
	2021	0,05	-0,1	-0,036	1,5	31	-5,351
	2022	0,00	0,3	-0,026	1,3	31	-4,943
PTHK	2019	0,30	-5,4	0,008	0,5	32	-5,043
	2020	0,17	0,2	-0,003	-0,7	32	-5,584
	2021	0,16	3,2	-0,016	-0,1	33	-5,343

	2022	0,15	0,0	-0,012	0,2	33	-4,933
PTPP	2019	0,06	3,6	0,013	0,1	32	-5,433
	2020	-0,05	0,0	0,010	-0,2	32	-5,258
	2021	0,04	1,0	-0,002	0,5	32	-5,138
	2022	0,04	-0,1	0,002	0,1	32	-4,976
SMGR	2019	0,36	0,1	-0,041	0,1	32	-4,852
	2020	0,04	0,2	-0,055	0,3	32	-5,650
	2021	-0,02	0,2	-0,058	0,2	32	-5,011
	2022	0,01	0,5	-0,043	0,2	32	-5,411
PLNI	2019	0,07	0,0	-0,008	0,5	30	-4,631
	2020	0,03	0,0	-0,024	1,1	30	-5,404
	2021	0,02	1,8	-0,037	2,5	30	-6,250
	2022	0,04	-0,9	-0,108	3,6	30	-4,918
ARNV	2019	0,08	0,4	-0,042	0,2	29	-7,618
	2020	-0,21	0,1	0,066	-3,9	29	-4,934
	2021	-0,10	0,3	-0,008	-0,2	29	-5,471
	2022	0,06	0,1	-0,079	0,2	29	-3,249
TLKM	2019	0,07	0,0	-0,124	0,3	33	-5,487
	2020	0,10	-0,6	-0,145	0,4	33	-5,708
	2021	0,11	-0,4	-0,124	0,4	33	-5,487
	2022	-0,01	0,0	-0,166	0,4	33	-3,741

Lampiran 2. Riwayat Daftar Hidup

RANAA NAZIIRA GIVASYA ANGGORO

Bintaro, South Tangerang / ranaa.naziira@gmail.com / (+62) 878-8340-0026

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic and detail focused undergraduate student, currently pursuing Bachelor's Degree of Accounting from Pembangunan Jaya University. Eager in securing an audit intern extensive skills and knowledge in improving client relations, and strengthening financial operations. Experienced with working in a team, leading the team to achieve the targets, and working under pressure.

EDUCATION

Pembangunan Jaya University *August 2020 – Now*
Undergraduate Student; Accounting Major
• GPA: 3.67/4.00

EXPERIENCES

Accounting Advisor – BDO Indonesia
Intern Staff of Accounting Advisor *December 2023 – Now*

- Assist in the preparation of Financial Stress Test Project for a local power company.
- Ensure accuracy and completeness of SOP and working instruction for a local construction company's ERP system.
- Conduct basic operational and financial analysis for a local drinking water company.

Accounting Division – AirNav Indonesia (Perum LPPNPI)
Intern Staff of Accounting Division *June – August 2023*

- Verified the accuracy of the transaction documents provided.
- Operated company's ERP system (SAP/System Application and Product in Data Processing) to report financial transactions into the general ledger.
- Calculated the taxes imposed on transactions.

Stock Opname Team – Pembangunan Jaya University
Support Staff of Stock Opname Team *July – September 2022*

- Calculated and recorded physical inventories to ensure alignment with those registered at Universitas Pembangunan Jaya.
- Operated Microsoft Excel in data processing.

Student Ambassador – Pembangunan Jaya University
Support Staff of Admission Team *December 2022 – May 2023*

- Promoted the benefits that will be gained by joining Pembangunan Jaya University.
- Assisted 100+ prospective students in the registration process.
- Facilitated the attainment of the target number of new student admissions.

Accounting Student Association – Pembangunan Jaya University
Head of Communication and Information Department *August 2022 – August 2023*

- Supervised the publicity of information throughout Accounting Student Association's social media.
- Expanded our social network with 50+ other university Accounting Student Associations around Indonesia.

SKILLS

Technical:

- SAP software
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Visio
- Canva

Language:

- English

Lampiran 3. Bukti Bimbingan Skripsi

← Cari Proposal Tugas Akhir
↩ Kembali ke Daftar

- Data Proposal
- Bimbingan Proposal
- Rekap Percakapan Bimbingan
- Syarat Ujian
- Jadwal Ujian
- Nilai Ujian
- Nilai Akhir

NIM	2020011030	Nama Mahasiswa	RANAA NAZIIRA GIVASYA ANGGORO
Program Studi	Akuntansi	SKS Lulus	141 SKS
Tgl. Pengajuan	11 Februari 2024	Judul Diajukan	Pengaruh Financial Stability, Sifat Industri, Nilai Akrual, dan Perilaku Oportunistik dalam Pendeteksian Fraudulent Financial Statement (Studi Empiris pada Perusahaan BUMN Indonesia Periode 2019-2023)

Data tidak bisa diubah, **Status Pengajuan** proposal sudah **Disetujui**

No	Tanggal	Dosen Pembimbing	Topik	Disetujui	Aksi
1	16 Februari 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Pengajuan Judul		👁
2	22 Februari 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Revisi Lanjutan Proposal		👁
3	23 Februari 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Hasil Review Proposal		👁
3	24 Februari 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Finalisasi Proposal Skripsi		👁
5	10 Maret 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Revisi Proposal (Setelah Sidang)		👁

- Detail
- Bimbingan
- Rekap Percakapan Bimbingan
- Syarat Ujian
- Jadwal Ujian
- Nilai Ujian
- Nilai Akhir

NIM	2020011030	Nama Mahasiswa	RANAA NAZIIRA GIVASYA ANGGORO
Program Studi	Akuntansi	SKS Lulus	141 SKS
Tgl. Mulai	27 Maret 2024	Judul Tugas Akhir	Pengaruh Financial Stability, Sifat Industri, Nilai Akrual, dan Perilaku Oportunistik dalam Pendeteksian Fraudulent Financial Statement (Studi Empiris pada Perusahaan BUMN Indonesia Periode 2019-2023)

No	Tanggal	Dosen Pembimbing	Topik	Disetujui	Aksi
6	20 Juni 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Konsultasi Bab 4 & 5		👁
7	23 Juni 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Konsultasi Bab 4 & 5		👁
8	24 Juni 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Bimbingan 1-5		👁
8	24 Juni 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Revisi Bimbingan 1-5		👁
8	24 Juni 2024	Dr. Irma Paramita Sofia, S.E., Ak, M.Ak, CA	Revisi terbaru bimbingan 1-5		👁

BANGUNAN